Casino West Public School Parents and Citizens Association Meeting 22 June2022

Attendees: Donna Goldthorpe, Renea Scott, Felice Perkins, Lesley Mills, Julie Ewart

Apologies: Sue-Ellen Patch

Meeting opened: 3.44pm

Minutes from last Meeting

Read by:	Donna Goldthorpe
Moved by:	Renea Scott
Seconded by:	Julie Ewart

Business Arising

SRC Mini Fete. P&C to pay for Face painter 'Polly Esta'	Moved: Renea Scott Seconded: Julie Ewart
School has purchased chrome books. P&C to consider financial contribution.	
Donated funds from the Bingo ladies and Greenway Park Public School are being considered for the purchase of a windcheater jacket. This also aims to ensure school uniform to be worn.	
Successful Federal Government funding application for Queen's Jubilee an amount of \$20,000. Funds to be used for tree planting. This will be done in two stages. Stage one in 2022 and Stage two to be completed by the end of 2023. Family Fun Day will be incorporated with afternoon tea. Still finalising.	
Canteen extremely busy, which has been triggered by flood money. Canteen promotion been published in weekly newsletter. Flyer created which will also be published on Facebook - Felice Perkins to email file to Lesley Mills. Expression of interest for volunteers by two persons - Julie Ewart to follow up. Dean Campbell to contact Casino High School to invite student hospitality placements in Casino West PS canteen - Lesley Mills to follow up.	
P&C would like to fund raise at Athletics Carnival by holding Sausage Sizzle. Also considering cupcake stall with SRC/P&C splitting costs/profit - P&C to follow up up with Cathy/Rod. Other items still being considered e.g. Limited Canteen Order on the day e.g. drinks, ice-cream and icy poles - Julie to follow up.	
P&C to write a letter to Director (DEC) re: ongoing parent concerns with school not having a fully fenced yard - Felice to follow up.	
The school has applied for a crossing person to supervise the Hotham Street School Crossing - Julie to follow up.	

Casino West Public School Parents and Citizens Association Meeting 22 June 2022 continued

Principal Report

School uniforms - Jacket and Staff shirts:

- Sample has been done. Design incorporates mapping of the local rivers system and local totem. Have received student feedback to include turtle image on back of shirt.
- Initially shirt was designed for staff, however now considering for students due to their keen interest.
- School has received financial donations from Greenway Public School and Ladies Bingo Clubs in Casino and Liverpool. These funds will be used for a hoodie jacket for every student.
- Anticipate this will encourage all students to wear uniform.

Quota Club vouchers:

Quota Club provided 16 vouchers to be issued to families flood affected.

Student activities and playground:

- The Traditional Aboriginal dance group has been invited to do performances at Kyogle PS, Casino HS, Jumbunna and NAIDOC. The contemporary dance group will be to performing at the North Coast Performing Arts at Tweed Heads in Week 9 Term 3 and the Performing Arts in Casino in Week 10 Term 3.
- The Gold reward in Term 1 was slush puppies, Term 2 reward was hot dogs.
- There will be no Attendance Rewards in Term 2 due to COVID environment
- There is a film making incursion this week which has been scheduled for each term for Stage 2 and Stage 3.
- Beef Week Parade was cancelled due to WHS issued and also staff sickness.
- Athletics Carnival early Term 3
- Netball team won against Wyrallah Rd PS and will now play against Yamba PS in a home match.
- Week 3 Term 3 Thursday 4 August Parent/Teacher interviews. Sausage Sizzle provided.
- LED sign being replaced through insurance claim
- Play areas being tidied. Support classes in negotiation for laser play area and update of play equipment.

Other:

- In process of completing the Annual School Report.
- Positive feedback received relating to the Casino West PS culture from numerous Agencies.
- Term 3 considering holding an Art Show as an evening event. Invitation to external community members to display
 art works. Items can be for sale and if works sold, school to receive a percentage. Longer goal to hold as a biannual show growing into a whole community event.
- · Preschool Compliance Check has occurred and was successful.
- · RATS available for all students from the office.

Casino West Public School Parents and Citizens Association Meeting 22 June 2022 continued

Treasurer Report

Money Raised:

Mothers Day Stall \$787.50 (\$665.50 profit)

Cupcake Stall (Beef Week) \$158.10

Donations:

\$150 from Beef Week Cupcake stall to Preschool for chicken coup.

\$42.45 for water for students at school cross country

Expenses:

\$122.00 Moon & Back for Mothers Day gifts.

\$410.00 Polly Esta Face Painting for SRC Fete.

Account Balance as at 22 June 2022: \$20,250.80

General Business

•	Sandstone seating has now been moved. Delays with cementing for handball courts. This should be completed in school holidays. New football/soccer goals to be installed.	
•	Renea Scott has discussed with Shoni Reilly to connect with Canadian school teacher. This is being considered.	
•	Parents and carers will be encouraged to collect RAT tests from school office - to be added to newsletter.	
Ne	xt meeting scheduled Wednesday 3 August 2022	